Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 11:43 AM

To: ‘Rebecca Pons'

Subject: RE: [EXT] Outstanding work plans TRP-3481,
Ms. Pons,

The NMOCD has reviewed the remediation workplan for the Energy Quest Shahara Battery Incident ID (1RP-3481). The
proposed workplan is acceptable to the OCD. The Division will expect the remediation closure report by Tuesday
September 24, 2019.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

NOTE: This determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future
information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does
not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 7:45 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Thomas Haigood <Thomas.Haigood@mavresources.com>; Jeff.teare@energyquest.us
Subject: RE: [EXT] Outstanding work plans 1RP-3481,

Good Morning Dylan,

Do you have any response on these work-plans as of yet? We are rapidly approaching July, and
these were submitted in March. Please advise me.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Rebecca Pony
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Environmental Coordinator

Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: (575)397-0510

Cell: (575)441-0980

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD [mailto:DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Jeff.teare@energyquest.us; Thomas Haigood <Thomas.Haigood@mavresources.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Outstanding work plans 1RP-3481,

Ms. Pons,

Thank you for bringing these remediation plans to my attention. Because the Energy Quest Shahara Battery with
Incident ID (1RP-3481), event occurred before the new spill rule took effect, the remediation plan is assigned to
Bradford Billings for review. | will forward him the email and make sure that he is made aware of the situation.

With regards to the Maverick Jalmat 225 API #30-025-38704 release (1RP-5365), | will place the remediation plan in my
gueue. | am attempting to review documents in a chronological order and am sadly not caught up to documents initially
received in March. However, | will do my best to attend to the report in a timely manner.

Your patience with me through this process is appreciated.
Best regards,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Jeff.teare@energyguest.us; Thomas Haigood <Thomas.Haigood@mavresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Outstanding work plans 1RP-3481,

Good morning,



| am following up with regard a work plan for the Energy Quest Shahara Battery with Incident ID
(1RP-3481), that remains outstanding. We are awaiting your review and approval, so that we can
move ahead with remediation efforts for this location. Upon your approval, Energy Quest is willing
to move forward in a proactive manner with these remediation efforts.

The Second work plan that is awaiting approval is for the Maverick Jalmat 225 APl #30-025-38704. |
have attached both Work Plans for your ease of reference. Could you please provide us with a
response regarding the status of these Work Plans? Thank you for your consideration.

Best Regards,

Rebecca Pony
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S »IN
Environmental Coordinator
Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.

Office: (575)397-0510
Cell: (575)441-0980



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:48 AM

To: ‘Rebecca Pons'; Mann, Ryan

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Thomas Haigood; Jeff.teare@energyquest.us; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] Outstanding work plans 1RP-3481,

Ms. Pons,

The NMOCD has reviewed the proposed work plans for the Energy Quest Shahara Battery (1RP-3481) and the Maverick
Jalmat 225 well site (1RP-5365).

The OCD approves the proposed workplan for the Maverick Jalmat 225 APl #30-025-38704 site. A report summarizing
closure activities will be due to the OCD by September 23, 2019.

With regards to the Energy Quest Shahara Battery (1RP-3481), the OCD requests that the workplan be resubmitted. The
revised report should include an area vicinity map and a site plan characterizing and delineating the impacted area, as
well as geolocating all sample locations. The OCD will expect the additional information by July 9, 2019.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

NOTE: This determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future
information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does
not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 7:45 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Thomas Haigood <Thomas.Haigood@mavresources.com>; Jeff.teare@energyquest.us
Subject: RE: [EXT] Outstanding work plans 1RP-3481,

Good Morning Dylan,

Do you have any response on these work-plans as of yet? We are rapidly approaching July, and
these were submitted in March. Please advise me.

Thank you

Best Regards,



Environmental Coordinator

Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: (575)397-0510

Cell: (575)441-0980

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD [mailto:DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Jeff.teare@energyquest.us; Thomas Haigood <Thomas.Haigood@mavresources.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Outstanding work plans 1RP-3481,

Ms. Pons,

Thank you for bringing these remediation plans to my attention. Because the Energy Quest Shahara Battery with
Incident ID (1RP-3481), event occurred before the new spill rule took effect, the remediation plan is assigned to
Bradford Billings for review. | will forward him the email and make sure that he is made aware of the situation.

With regards to the Maverick Jalmat 225 API #30-025-38704 release (1RP-5365), | will place the remediation plan in my
gueue. | am attempting to review documents in a chronological order and am sadly not caught up to documents initially
received in March. However, | will do my best to attend to the report in a timely manner.

Your patience with me through this process is appreciated.
Best regards,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Jeff.teare@energyquest.us; Thomas Haigood <Thomas.Haigood@mavresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Outstanding work plans 1RP-3481,




Good morning,

| am following up with regard a work plan for the Energy Quest Shahara Battery with Incident ID
(1RP-3481), that remains outstanding. We are awaiting your review and approval, so that we can
move ahead with remediation efforts for this location. Upon your approval, Energy Quest is willing
to move forward in a proactive manner with these remediation efforts.

The Second work plan that is awaiting approval is for the Maverick Jalmat 225 APl #30-025-38704. |
have attached both Work Plans for your ease of reference. Could you please provide us with a
response regarding the status of these Work Plans? Thank you for your consideration.

Best Regards,
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S »IN
Environmental Coordinator
Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.

Office: (575)397-0510
Cell: (575)441-0980
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